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PODUVAL Akash

From: Toh Boon Wah <bwtoh@boonsiewhonda.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2022 4:07 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Subject: S2M04DWY -EXTERNAL] Accident involving FBP475E & SHC8598D along Pasir Ris Dr 1 

on 28/10/2022
Attachments: 4945_001.pdf

Categories: Akash

Dear Officer In Charge, 
 
We are the representing on behalf of our client on 3 rd party claim on property damage to his motorcycle 
FBP475E 
Attached with copy of Police Report / GIA Accident report, repair estimate and certificate of insurance for 
your perusal. 
 
Kindly instruct your surveyor to conduct a survey on the vehicle within the next two (2) days, failing which we 
shall appoint my own surveyor  
and claim for survey fee in addition to the other disbursements. 
 
Please be inform that the vehicle is currently laying at : 
 
Boon Siew Singapore Pte Ltd 
370 Ubi Road 
Singapore 408651 
Level 1 (Next to Cargo Lift Lobby) 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Toh BW 
Hp: 9112 1132 
Service Department 
 

 
Boon Siew S’pore Pte Ltd 
DID: 6513 9330 
 
 
 


